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MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold R. Denton, Of rector
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., Director
Division of Human Factors Safety

SUBJECT: PROPOSED ACTIONS REGARDING TMI-l RESTART

Based on the discussion you had with Dennis L. Ziemann on Friday,

June 10, 1983, DHFS will not include in its current effort any reviews

related to the programs proposed in the E00's June 7,1983 memorandum

to the Commission on TMI 1 Res' tart.
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Hugh . Thompson, Q ., or
Div s on of Human Mcto ' fety

cc: E. Case
T. Murley, Region I
R. Starostecki, Region I
R. Keimia, Region I

J. Goldberg, ELD
D. Eisenhut, OL
G. Lainas, DL
J. Stolz, DL
J. VanVliet, DL
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